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Office of the Executive Director 

July 8, 2019 

Dr. Y. Barry Chung, Dean 
College of Education 
San Diego State University 
5500 Campanile Drive 
San Diego, CA 92182 

Dear Dr. Chung: 

I am writing to inform you that on June 27, 2019, the Committee on Accreditation, on behalf of 
the Commission on Teacher Credentialing, assigned the status of Accreditation with a 7th Year 
Report to San Diego State University and its credential programs. On the basis of this decision, 
the institution is authorized to offer the following programs: 

Preliminary Multiple Subject, with Intern 

Preliminary Single Subject, with Intern 

Preliminary Education Specialist: 
Mild/Moderate, with Intern 

Preliminary Education Specialist: 
Moderate/Severe, with Intern 

Preliminary Education Specialist: Early 
Childhood Special Education, w.ith Intern 

Teacher Induction 

Bilingual Authorization 

Preliminary Administrative Services 
Clear Administrative Services 

Reading and Literacy Added Authorization 

Reading and Literacy Leadership Specialist 

Pupil Personnel Services School 
Counseling 

Pupil Personnel Services School 
Psychology 

Pupil Personnel Services School Social 
Work 

Pupil Personnel Services Child Welfare 
and Attendance 

Speech Language Pathology 

Within one year, the institution must submit a 7th year report that demonstrates how the 
Multiple and Single Subject Preliminary Credential programs, including Intern, have organized 
coursework and clinical practice to provide multiple opportunities for all candidates to learn, 
apply, and reflect on all components of the Teaching Performance Expectations, specifically 
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those related to digital literacy and the use of technology, and applying UDL, MTSS, and 
candidate knowledge of students' IEPs and 504s to planning instruction and assessment. 

In addition: 
• The institution's response to the preconditions is accepted. 

• San Diego State University is permitted to propose new credential programs for approval 
by the Committee on Accreditation. 

• San Diego State University continues in its assigned cohort on the schedule of 
accreditation activities as determined by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing. 

Should you or your staff have any questions relating to this action, you may address them to 
Cheryl Hickey, Administrator of Accreditation, at chickey@ctc.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Mary VixiJ andy, Ed.D. 
Executive Director 

cc: Dr. Nina Potter, Director of Assessment and Accreditation 
Dr. Karen Myers-Bowman, Associate Dean 
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